

DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD [NIXON PROJECT]

DOCUMENT NUMBER	DOCUMENT TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS	DATE	RESTRICTION
N-1	Memo	Charles W. Colson to Harry Flemming re: Screening candidates Reintegrated from Contested Files on 8/7/06	10/20/70	C

FILE GROUP TITLE

WHSF SMOF: Charles W. Colson

BOX NUMBER

102

FOLDER TITLE

Subject Files: Postal Corporation

RESTRICTION CODES

- A. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.
- B. National security classified information.
- C. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's rights.
- D. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy or a libel of a living person.

- E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information.
- F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law enforcement purposes.
- G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.
- H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD [NIXON PROJECT]

DOCUMENT NUMBER	DOCUMENT TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS	DATE	RESTRICTION
N-1 [51]	Memo	Charles W. Colson to Harry Flemming re: Screening candidates	10/20/70	C

FILE GROUP TITLE

WHSF SMOF: Charles W. Colson

BOX NUMBER

102

FOLDER TITLE

Subject Files: Postal Corporation

RESTRICTION CODES

- A. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.
- B. National security classified information.
- C. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's rights.
- D. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy or a libel of a living person.

- E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information.
- F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law enforcement purposes.
- G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.
- H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

Presidential Materials Review Board

Review on Contested Documents

Collection: Charles W. Colson
Box Number: 102

Folder: Postal Corporation

<u>Document</u>	<u>Disposition</u>
51	Retain Open

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 19, 1971

*Joan
FXI
(ewc has
seen)*

MEMORANDUM TO THE WHITE HOUSE STAFF:

The Postmaster General has centralized within the Postal Service the points of contact for matters involving the White House staff.

In addition to direct contacts with the Postmaster General and the Deputy Postmaster General, members of the White House staff are requested to channel all communications with the new U.S. Postal Service through the following persons:

<u>Item</u>	<u>Contact</u>	<u>Mailing Address</u>
Legal	David A. Nelson Tel. 177-8261	General Counsel Room 3226
Budget	James W. Hargrove Tel. 177-8223	Assistant Postmaster General for Finance and Administration Room 5202
Public Information	James R. Holland Tel. 177-7500	Special Assistant to the Postmaster General for Public Information Room 3318
Postal Affairs	Holman Head Tel. 177-7836	Executive Assistant to the Postmaster General for Postal Affairs Room 3402
Congressional, Personnel and Miscellaneous	Paul N. Carlin Tel. 177-7107	Executive Assistant to the Postmaster General for Congressional Affairs Room 3407

*Putt
room
Curb*

JRB
JOHN R. BROWN III
Staff Secretary

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

December 3, 1970

MEMORANDUM TO: HENRY ALBERT
FROM: ALLAN G. KAUPINEN
RE: POSTAL SERVICE ADVISORY COUNCIL

Enclosed are three recommendations from the White House office of Chuck Colson. Please give them serious consideration for the Council. Thank you.

✓
cc: Colson (re: Low, Rhodes, Wilson), Flemming

Board of Governors, Postal Corporation

Myron A. Wright, Texas

Patrick Haggerty, Texas

Charles Coddington = Okla

Crocker Nevin, New York

George Johnson, Illinois

Andrew Holt, Tennessee

Theodore Braun, Calif.

Frederick Kappel, New York

Elmer Klassen, Mass.

October 20, 1970

MEMORANDUM FOR HARRY FLEMMING

We should very quickly screen candidates for the advisory council in the new Postal Corporation since we blew our chances to win some labor friends on the Corporation. Let's not miss it on this one. I hope you have control of it, and Blount is not going to go ahead and just announce it without clearing each appointment here.

Also, because of the sensitivity of the mail users, this is the place where we can keep them happy. There's a very special circumstance involving Hobe Lewis and the Reader's Digest, as you know, and it is one that we should by all means cover in the advisory set-up.

I'd also like very much to get Jim Low onto the advisory council. He is the guy who has helped us in so many of our outside projects and he is chief executive officer of what is the association of all other associations. He, therefore, would represent most of the non-profit association users, and this would be the way to get the maximum representation from this sector. Jim is also a very good, active Republican.

Charles W. Colson

cc: George Bell